Faheem Khan

Senior Clerk

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: faheem.khan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 051-90852035

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Faheem Khan is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Faheem Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Secondary Teacher Education Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BSc in Bsc University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
F.Sc in F.Sc Pre-Engineering BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Senior Clerk School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
	2024- Present 2021 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Junior Assistant	
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Junior Assistant	2021 - 2024